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CORRESPONDENCE^^™ 
.9/23/2025 
[DOCUMENT NO.J 3840-2025] 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:56 AM 
To: 'schef@gbkwlaw.com' 
Subject: FW: Contact information clarification requested 

Good morning, Schef. 

Thank you so much for the clarification. Per this email, we will update the parties information for 
Docket 20250011. We will also do a bit of research to see if there are any other dockets that this 
information should be changed in, and will let you know when that is completed. 

Kind regards, 

'Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Schef Wright <schef@GBKWLaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:25 AM 
To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Contact information clarification requested 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning, Dorothy -

Thanks so much for your attention to this! The situation is that our firm took on a new identity 
on September 1, 2025, with a new email domain name. Unfortunately, the old and new email 
domain names are similar, and we haven’t made all of the conforming changes in our system 
and in our service lists. 
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My correct email address is now: schef@gbkwlaw.com. The gbkwlegal.com address was just 
an error due to an oversight to change the address everywhere it needed to be 
changed. Probably the reason that some emails WERE delivered is that they were sent to my 
gbwlegal.com address, which is still functional for an indefinite period while we get our new 
system squared away. 

We’re sorry for the confusion and inconvenience. 

Thanks again, and please feel free to email or call me any time. 

All the best, 

Schef Wright 

Robert Scheffel "Schef' Wright 
Gardner Bist King & Wood 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Telephone 850/385-0070 
Facsimile 850/385-5416 
Cell 850/933-2016 
e-mail: Schef@gbkwlaw.com 
Firm Website: www.gbkwlaw.com 

TJi-" 

^PREEMINENT 
/ trnnaiimmticunt* 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is legally 
privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 
2510-2521 and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication may not be reviewed, distributed, printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without 
the sender’s written consent. ALL RIGHTS PROTECTED. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the 
sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy any copies. Thank you. 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:18 AM 
To: Schef Wright <schef@GBKWLaw.com> 
Subject: Contact information clarification requested 

Good morning, Mr. Wright, 

The Florida Public Service Commission, Office of Commission Clerk (CLK), is requesting clarification of your 
email address for Docket 20250011 . Here’s a bit of background so that you understand why we’re requesting 
this information. 

• When the Motion to Intervene was filed on 6/9/25 (DN 04340-2025) your email address was indicated 
as: schef@gbwlegal.com 
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• This past Friday, 9/19/25, a couple of testimonies were rejected for correction and refiling (Efiling ID 
Nos. 42724 and 42725). The emails related to those rejections were returned to CLK as 
undeliverable. The email address that was entered when the documents were efiled 
was: schef@gbkwlegal.com 

• On the same day, the testimonies were corrected, refiled, and accepted (Efiling ID Nos. 42731 and 
42732), and those emails appear to have been delivered to you at schef@gbkwlegal.com without issue. 

CLK did a bit of research to see why the emails were/were not delivered and to compare the information with 
what we have in the docket. That’s how the difference in the email addresses were identified. However, it 
doesn’t explain why two emails were not deliverable on the same day that two others were successfully 
delivered. It was likely a server issue at that time. 

All that being said though, we do need clarification as to which email address should be shown in the parties 
contact information in Docket 20250011 . Thank you for your time and for helping us keep our records as 
accurate as possible. 

Kind regards, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850)413-6770 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. 
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